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From: Media

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 1:28 PM
N r<gional . gov.au'; asada.gov.au'; NN ;
Chard, Samantha

Cc: ; Media

Subject: FOR INFO - DRAFT Project Aperio report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Project Aperio - report - UNDER EMBARGO.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please find the DRAFT Project Aperio report attached for your information. Please not that it is IN-CONFIDENCE /
UNDER EMBARGO and is not for further distribution.

You might like to consider the scope Q&As in light of the information in this report.

We are in the process of re-drafting it as a more user-friendly report for the public, however the content will not
change.

If you have any suggestions/input for the content of the report, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Many thanks,

|
Engagement, Communication and Media

Australian Crime Commission
iy _§ madia mohile: 0409 803 837 & media@crimecommission.gov.au

From: Media
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 10:48 AM

To: Media; @pmec.gov.au'; I @pmc.gov.au’; G <gional.gov.au’;

Cc: Chard, Samantha;
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT- Project Aperio - talking points, Q&A, protocols and media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Apologies - documents attached.

Engagement, Communication and Media
Australian Crime Commission
ob: [ cdia mobite: 0409 603 637 e: media@crimecommission.gov.au

From: Media
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2013 10:48 AM
To pmc.gov.au'’; _@pmc.gov.au';_@regional.gov.au';

‘@asada.gov.au';

Cc: Media; Chard, Samantha;'

Subject: FOR INPUT- Project Aperio - talking points, Q&A, protocols and media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Good morning,
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As discussed at Tuesday’s meeting, please find attached DRAFT media protocols, talking points and Q&A and a
DRAFT joint Ministerial media release (these have not yet been cleared by our CEO).

| have also attached ACC’s holding lines for the letters inviting code representatives to a briefing, for your
information.

Could you please consider the Q&As (including existing answers, agency specific questions and additional questions)
and media release and provide input by COB tomorrow?

We will continue to refine the key messages in line with the findings of the unclassified report.

We hope to send through a rough copy of the unclassified report as soon as we can to assist with the scope of
questions. Please note, the report may not be available until tomorrow.

Apologies for the short timeframe—we are hoping to have these ready for the Ministerial briefing on Tuesday
(noting Maonday is a public holiday).

Please contact me if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks,

<—|s47F

ngagement, Communication and Media
Australian Crime Commission
g:}%%_ i media moblle: 6409 603 637 ¢ media@crimecommission.gov.au
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